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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/25/2013 4:45:15 PM PDT

RE 506462318, 504144586, 506543391, 505006906
COVER MESSAGE

Janet Leisinger

501¢3 Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com<htip:.//mww legalzoom.com/>

101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

P: 323.962.8600

F: 323.962.8668

E: jleisinger@legalzoom.com

[Description: LegaiZoom logo]<http:/iwww.legalzoom.conmy>

From: m4345mip@legalzoom.com [mailto:md345mip@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 5:07 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: i 1 of 2

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please hotify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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"Deparunentofsmte . S -, \ '-. ‘ L e . . tees -
" Division of Corporations ' - o

P 0.Box'6327

~Taliahassee, FL 32314

‘:SUBJEC'-F Recelving Equa! Access to Care and Heatth lnc

.Enclosed is an ongmal and one (l} €Oy, of rhe Amcles of lncorporauonand achack for

$1000 R $?8 as . i; © J_ 157895 - $8'I’50
FilingFee -~ -L-)¥iling’ Fee& - fiFilingFee . L.l FilingFee,
T Certificsteof .. . | &Cemﬁed Copy “Certified Cnpy
Status S S &Ccmﬁcate

FROM Janet Leismger LegaIZoom com, lnc
_ Nmm: (Frmtod or. typcd)

"TOO W Broadway, Surta 1(}0
Address

GIandaEe CA 91 210
i Cnv Stam&_z:p

. 800-773-0888
'Daymnc 'I'elcphcnc number

[

. onl:neﬂixngs@legalzaom Lom
‘E-mail address; (to bc used f‘or fuh.lre am:ual report’ nouflc n)

'--HOTEr-A'Plca'a@_prn.\?idfe;t.!{e'or.ig,i_f!?ll. and ohe copy of the:arficles,

" 'H13000093776 3
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ARTICLES OF.INCORPORATION ‘H13000033778 3
"Is cnmpha.n;.c m!h Chap!er 617 E, S (Nnt for Proﬁl)

ARTICLET ' NAME ' '
The game of the corporation. shall be: - Recehnng Equal Acoe55 to Care and Health, Inc:
ARTICLED. _ PRINCIPAL OFFICE’

"Principal grvogt 40dmss “ ' Mailing address, if differen is:
8149 Madison'Lakes Circie South _ e . .

Dawmf_landa 33328

ARTICLE I PURPOSE
The purpose fnr which the corporation is orgaruwd is;

‘Plaase ses attached.

ARTI CLE IV MANNER OF. ELECTION ‘The manmr in whlch the directors ane’ clccted and.appointed:

The me'thod by whiah thn dlrectors -of the! oorporatlon arg:¢ lacied or appomted wﬂl be slated in the bylaws.

ARTICLE ¥ Mgg_x_, ‘OFFICERS AND/OR DmEc‘I‘BRS -
) Name and 'mje Kimmerea Boyd; Prasident,-Director™ . Name and 'm]c Alice Yau, Sacratary, Director

Address:. 8149 Madison Lakes Circla-Solith " Address: .. . ;8149 Madisor Lakes Circlg South.
: Davie, Florda 33328 -~ n C.. 7. Devie Flonde 33328

‘Namé-and Title: JOShUE HUbef Tmas‘lfﬁr D'femﬂf Nane and. Tulc Keasuke Nakaqawa, Director

Addréss: - 8149 Madison'Lakes Circle South L ms ._B149 Madison Lakes Circle Seuith
; Davie; Florida 33328 N Davig, Florida 33328 °

‘Name:and Tine; . Name and Title:

Address:: . : e A.ddmss.

A_P;r;g;gw REGISTERED AGENT

(po Bomoumepzamc)orme:eg;sxe:w:agmms B
i ion Agents, ine. - -

-‘;Tamoa..st'-aamz '

0G:0IHY 92 4dN El

ARTICLE V] INCORPORATOR
The-name anidt: addresy of thcimorporator is:

~
R4

Namg: - Janet [ eisingar, ngalz@m com, Ing.
Address: 101 N. Brand.Btvd., 11th Floor
Glendaie;CA'szB .

Having been named ax registered agens to nec@t service. of process. for the pbave smed wrporm‘iou atthe Place. deyignated in this
m-t;f‘umt',lmnfwnﬂiarmﬂzmdacwplthc [ : mnsreg:smgdmandamwadm this capacity.-
- &é/ Jol 3
R.equued Signamre, ofﬁ; Agenl
Jagobvurghp- Unltey S8ig Gorporauqnmnu e,

I submit thiy damman' and gffirm tht the fucts stated herein are frue. I am aware ﬂmx any false btformanon submitted In-a-dociment
to the Department of Skae cmrmﬂm-a third d%*reefdeny as prour!ed for in 5817155, F.S
' é{ / ?5/90( 3’

Janeu.mmnr Logalmemm Inc Assist. Secmury

Byt A AISTARD

N LV 28
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H13000093778°3.- -
Attachment to.-
Artlcles of Incorporatmn of
' 'Receiv'ing- Equal Access-:to Care and. Health, Inc.

SaJd orgamzatmn is-organized exclusively forcharitable, nehglous, educational, and
sc:exmﬁc pUrposes,. including; for.such purposes, the: malcmg ‘ofdistrdbutions to- organizations.
'that qualify:as.exempt organizations under the section 301 (c) (3).of the Internal Revenue
Code, or. comespondmg section of any-; future federal tax.¢ode. The business activity for said -
‘organization is as follows: This non-pmf i orga.mzanon will use’ cell phone’ technoldgy (o -
provide.useful mformauon on hﬁalthcare resources e.nd services: for people with: limited -
heaithcare access - : y :

No part of the, nt;t eammgs ‘of this: orgamzatxon shall inure w he. beneﬁt of, orbe -
distributable: to, its members,: trustees, Qﬁiccrs, or other. pnvatc pcrsons, except thatthe. .
corporation shall be:authorized and- e.mpowcrcd o pay: reasonable’ compe:nsanon for. SEIVICES. .
-rendered.and 1o makc payments aud distributions in: furtheranoc ofthe purposes. set forth:
“herein; Na substantla! partof the activities of this corpomuon shall be the carrying.onof
;_propaganda, or. mhermse attemplmg toinflience: leg:slaunn, and:this: ‘corporation ‘shall not.
‘participate in, or intervenein. (mciudmg the publishing ordistribution of statements), any-
political campaign on behalfof or in ‘opposition to-any:candidate for public-office,
‘Notwithstanding any: other provision ‘of this document; the; corporation shall not-carry.on-any .
other-activities not permitted 16 be. camed on.(a) bya corporation ekempt from federal
income tax underisection 501(c)-(3) of, the Internal: Revenue Code, or 1he cotresponding
section of:any future federal tax code, or:(b). by a corporation, ‘contributions; 1p.which are.
dedugtible undersecuan 170(c): (2)of: the Internal Revenue Codc or:the correspondmg
sectxon of: any: ﬁnure fedcral tax codc ST - :

Upon thc ‘dissolution of this corporatlon assetsrémaining: sha]l be-distributed for one
or more exempt purposes: withih.the. meaning of Sgction: 501{c). (3). of the Internal Revenue.
Cade; or cortesponding segtion of any future: federal tax ‘code, ‘or shall be distributed to-the-
federal government, or to:a. statc orlocal gavernment, fora public: purpose.. Any such assets’
notso dlsposed of shall be d;sposed by. 8:Court'of Compétent. Tutisdiction af the; county:in’
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively’ for such’ “purposes
or 1o such organization or. orgamzatlons, as. saxd Court shall dctermme Whlch are. orgamzed
and operated’ ‘exclusively for such purposcs : : :

H130000937783 - .. S



